



STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Olympia, Washington 98504

RE: Manuel Reymundo Galaviz, MD
Docket No.: 02-06-A-1011MD
Document: Final Order

Regarding your request for information about the above-named practitioner, certain information may have been withheld pursuant to Washington state laws. While those laws require that most records be disclosed on request, they also state that certain information should not be disclosed.

The following information has been withheld: NONE

If you have any questions or need additional information regarding the information that was withheld, please contact:

Adjudicative Clerk Office
P.O. Box 47879
Olympia, WA 98504-7879
Phone: (360) 236-4677
Fax: (360) 586-2171

You may appeal the decision to withhold any information by writing to the Deputy Secretary, Department of Health, P.O. Box 47890, Olympia, WA 98504-7890.

**STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
MEDICAL QUALITY ASSURANCE COMMISSION**

In the Matter of the License to Practice)	
As a Physician and Surgeon of:)	Docket No. 02-06-A-1011MD
)	
MANUEL REYMUNDO GALAVIZ, MD)	STIPULATED FINDINGS OF FACT,
License No. MD00019433)	CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND
)	AGREED ORDER
Respondent.)	
<hr/>)

The Medical Quality Assurance Commission ("Commission"), by and through Rosemary J. Irvin, Department of Health Staff Attorney and Manuel Reymundo Galaviz, M.D., stipulate and agree to the following:

Section 1: PROCEDURAL STIPULATIONS

1.1 Manuel Reymundo Galaviz, M.D., Respondent, was issued a license to practice as a physician and surgeon by the state of Washington in August 1981. At all times material the Respondent had a valid license to practice as a physician and surgeon in the state of Washington.

1.2 On July 19, 2002 the Commission issued a Statement of Charges against Respondent.

1.3 The Statement of Charges alleges that Respondent violated RCW 18.130.180(1).

1.4 Respondent understands that the State is prepared to proceed to a hearing on the allegations in the Statement of Charges.

1.5 Respondent understands that he has the right to defend himself against the allegations in the Statement of Charges, by presenting evidence at a hearing.

1.6 Respondent understands that, should the State prove at a hearing the allegations in the Statement of Charges, the Commission has the power and authority to impose sanctions, pursuant to RCW 18.130.160.

1.7 Respondent and the Commission agree to expedite the resolution of this matter by means of this Stipulated Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Agreed Order (Agreed Order).

1.8 Respondent waives the opportunity for a hearing on the Statement of Charges contingent upon signature and acceptance of this Agreed Order by the Commission.

1.9 This Agreed Order is not binding unless and until it is signed and accepted by the Commission.

1.10 Should this Agreed Order be signed and accepted it will be subject to the reporting requirements of RCW 18.130.110, 45 CFR Part 61, and any other applicable interstate/national reporting requirements.

1.11 Should this Agreed Order be rejected, Respondent waives any objection to the participation at hearing of all Commission members who heard the Agreed Order presentation.

Section 2: STIPULATED FACTS

The State and Respondent stipulate to the following facts:

2.1 On or about June 17, 2001, in Yamhill County, Oregon, the Respondent became intoxicated at a wedding reception and knowingly and unlawfully subjected a fifteen-year-old girl to sexual contact by touching her vaginal area.

2.2 On or about August 23, 2001, the Respondent was charged with and arraigned on four criminal misdemeanor counts of Sexual Abuse in the Third Degree in Yamhill County, Oregon. Respondent pled guilty to one criminal misdemeanor count and was sentenced for the offense on December 3, 2001. A copy of the District Attorney's Information charging the Respondent, the Respondent's Plea, and the Circuit Court's Misdemeanor Judgment, the Amended Misdemeanor Judgment are attached hereto as Attachments A, B, C, and D, respectively.

Section 3: CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The State and Respondent agree to the entry of the following Conclusions of Law:

3.1 The Commission has jurisdiction over Respondent and over the subject matter of this proceeding.

3.2 The above facts constitute unprofessional conduct in violation of RCW 18.130.180(1).

3.3 The above violation is grounds for the imposition of sanctions under RCW 18.130.160.

Section 4: AGREED ORDER

Based on the preceding Stipulated Facts and Conclusions of Law, Respondent agrees to entry of the following Order:

Respondent's license to practice as a physician and surgeon is hereby suspended. Said suspension is stayed and the Respondent placed on probation subject to the following terms and conditions:

4.1 Respondent shall comply with all the sanctions imposed in the Misdemeanor

Judgment for Case No. 80724, In the Circuit Court of the state of Oregon, for the County of

Yamhill. *Respondent shall have a chaperone present during any examination or treatment of a female patient under age 18. The identity and presence of the chaperone shall be documented in the medical record. The duration of this condition shall run concurrent with the WPHP program.*

4.2 Respondent is currently enrolled in the Washington Physician Health

Program ("WPHP"). Respondent shall continue to comply with and complete his contract with the Washington Physician Health Program (WPHP) for treatment and recovery monitoring.

4.3 The Respondent shall be released from the terms and conditions of this Order upon compliance with the terms of this Order and written verification of satisfactory completion the WPHP contract. If all conditions for release have been satisfied, the Respondent shall not be required to appear before the Commission prior release. Upon attestation from the Department of Health that the Respondent has satisfactorily completed the requirements for release, the Commission shall enter an order releasing the Respondent from the jurisdiction of this Order.

4.4 Respondent shall obey all federal, state and local laws and all administrative rules governing the practice of the profession in Washington.

4.5 Respondent shall assume all costs of complying with this Order.

4.6 If Respondent violates any provision of this Order in any respect, the Commission may take further action against Respondent's license, including immediate suspension.

4.7 Respondent shall inform the Commission and the Adjudicative Clerk Office, in writing, of changes in his residential address.

I, Manuel Reymundo Galaviz, M.D., Respondent, certify that I have read this Stipulated Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Agreed Order in its entirety; that my counsel of record, if any, has fully explained the legal significance and consequence of it; that I fully understand and agree to all of it; and that it may be presented to the Commission without my appearance. If the Commission accepts the Stipulated Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Agreed Order, I understand that I will receive a signed copy.


MANUEL REYMUNDO GALAVIZ, MD
Respondent

August 2, 2002
Date

WSBA #
Attorney for Respondent

Date

//

//

//

Section 5: ORDER

The Commission accepts and enters this Stipulated Finding of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Agreed Order.

DATED this 12th day of October, 2002.

STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
MEDICAL QUALITY ASSURANCE COMMISSION

By Kurt Gjerman MD

Panel Chair

Presented by:

Rosemary J. Irvn
Rosemary J. Irvn WSBA # 8137
Department of Health Staff Attorney

Date

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY. INTERNAL TRACKING NUMBERS: Program No. 02-02-0041MD